- Kelso Planning Commission Agenda

' : Meeting at 7:00 p.m.
5 Tuesday, October 09, 2012
2

03 South Pacific Ave., City Hall Council Chambers

Approved/
Agenda Denied Remarks

Timed Items: 7:00 p.m.

1. Call to order
2. Roll Call

Action Items:

1. Approve August 14, 2012 Meeting Minutes
n  September 11, 2012 Meeting — Cancelled

Business:

1. Introduction of newly appointed Planning Commissioner
Jared Wade
2. Zoning Code Discussion
a. Blectronic Signs
b. Antique/Second Hand Businesses
c. Wind Turbines
3. Downtown Design Guidelines Discussion
a. Building Exterior — Paint Colors
4. Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP) Update
a. Barnes Elementary School Open House, October 18,
2012 from 6:00pm to 8:00pm

Adjournment:

Next Meeting November 13, 2012 at 7:00 p.m.

City of Kelso Community Development Department (360) 423-9922

Posted October 1, 2012




Kelso Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, August 14, 2012
7:01pm — 7:50pm

Members Present: Dan Jones, Patricia VanRollins, Mark Kirkland, Rick VonRock
Members Absent: Toby Tabor, excused. Michael Leeper, unexcused.

Staff Present: Nancy Malone, Community Development Manager; Stephanie Helem, Recording
Secretary

Call to Order
Chair Mark Kirkland called the meeting to order at 7:01p:m:

Minutes:
Commissioner VonRock made the motion nded by Commissiol
minutes of June 12, 2012, Motion carried, a

Presentation:

1. West Main Realignment Proj fNW 7™ Ave, Presented by
Michael Kardas, City of Kelso Sen Engi ing the consultant contracts for this
plo_]ect intent to vacate portion of NW. 7ﬁ‘ A in Street and Cowlitz Way.

t is advantageous for the city to
“lot*for intersection improvements.
1ers at 50 % of' assessed value The vacatlon is

roject wide - discussed use of Grant and Lincoln Streets to divert
C different dependent on where project is. At a minimum, city plans
to post construction: on city website. There will be weekly construction meetings with
contractor and will past current traffic control diversion measures on website. All emergency
responders will be kept informed. Project will take approximately one year.

A better, cleaner map was requested be placed on the website. Discussion followed.

2. Introduction of Temporary Nuisance Abatement/Planning Fechnician employee — Jon Rice
Started the first part of August. Jon will be working through the end of September, unless council
can approve additional money to keep him longer as part time. Since his start date there have
been 19 complaints and he has been able to close out 10 of those complaints.

08/14/2012 Planning Commission Minutes Page 1 of 3




Business:

1. Planning Commission Vacancy, Nancy Malone

a. Position has been posted and no applications have been received. Discussion followed.

2, Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP). Nancy Malone

a. 1408 Home Ct, — Quit Claim deed to Lower Columbia Cap was recorded and people
have already moved into home.

b. Dirk Lane — Possible NSP property. City will be looking for additional NSP
propetties.

c¢. 1124 N, Pacific Ave, — The old Terry Salvag perty. A copy of a memo received

from Bill Hager with Maul Foster Alongi n:to Planning Commission for review

to give a better idea of what cottage housin -what it is about. Is this something

king with the city
hete are grants out t

that they are willing to work wit
Kirkland - Have we heatd anything
is not as bad as every ici

3. Common Grounds (CAP).
opening right now. This is a tr
wheels.

Permits/Kelso B

5. Electronic Signs. missioner Kirkland — When Re-discussing electronic sign codes take
into account new electronic signs motion colors will be grab attention at the expense at having
these signs at intersections, this may be a problem. Much more distracting.

6. Downtown Design Review Handbook —~ Community Development has received several calls
regarding paint colors for the downtown area. Per the Downtown Design Review handbook
paint colors should reflect the 19" century commercial tradition western design. Nancy was
able to contact a paint company that does have brochures with paint samples for that era.
Discussion followed. Brochures

7. Commissioner VonRock requested an updated Planning Commission Roster.

08/14/2012 Planning Commission Minutes Page 2 of 3




8. New City Manager, Steve Taylor, will start September 4, 2012.
9, Commissioner Kirkland urged fellow commissioners to scout and possibly come up with one
person to fill vacant planning commission position.

Adjournment

There being no further business, Commissioner Kirkland motioned to adjourn and Commissioner
VonRock seconded to adjourn at 7:50pm.

Mark Kirkland, Planning Commission Chair

Respectfully submitted:
Stephanie L. Helem
Recording Secretary

08/14/2012 Planning Commission Minutes Page 3 of 3




sBundg reion

uooln) oBenon

mag Buiwiow opoIs|H QUIOIMEH

oiddy BaLEn WY

ouiBiogny wodneog

AnIoA

oBipu| podman

enig [ees

an|g uemog

PUEBIS] WNid anig xoig

adueig) pioducy uosjog plog
_ . .
Auaqiny poIny anig AioL

4
&,
%

ujweluag Joysy

4015y BUIUD

feg oo

on|g uo1Buxoe]

en|g asnoybuneajy

an|g usipuelg

663 s.uiqok anig |epeyd
|
_|Im:_m uoxes N Az
JOQUEH 49IUIAN . \o:_wu_.m%ﬁl.
tH Aood cul_.gMz._ |
o
an|g ynowsued uoolddy
-
89] Jopn],

yarod 1o/puny

[9INET LIBLNOA

00E7 apuo|g

4ng sJoeL

950y %20I1SPOOAA

TYOWED UBLWAT

anbsig M0A

PoUNY Boueg

"SR} JOLIIXG PUL JOPIU] U] wIQU|UAL Uil LMOLS 1000

ploD uokuen anr uelsy Tsyueg Ape Jepog lomsbog puecjosoy
mens fopybiuy oy uoAUED yooupay nuseyo Buuemo|y
ezuebiQ ojcd Moug USRI lILL uapny

yejeg ysbug weard Jarcpuy yoecoebeig obpug patonol

I

o
i

upidwing

L,

24420 asnoyuuty j2de|g uewpod Joppely

Aung

9pEIL ElpU| Pey Joxeus o009

pOIUBPIOY QURUBLIBID

\ .

mofjeA uzibioas Inbuor

[

001dg yInowsyog




*ogud uj Joydiy ARYBI 0g ATW PUE SIUN WEISND QJC UMOLS $J000 "S1EeD ojdjiniu sinbol ATL Si0j00 oWos 40jed jo Yidap pun Aucd eAsiyae ol
UBUIHUGD AL L) jujed [@N39T 04} WO} YSjul JO 4000 Uj Aea Atw piea uo sdiyD "sosseoosd Buyupd put teoy 4By o6t Ag pojooyD ouT SJOJ0S (Y

21CIS JLouLIon oyuels) Asuing

NN AoHolH ofjeqopod vayol

Jowad paystiod 0)e102040) Jequin Juing

oulwoled

soyog

Aeig snidesg opumey Apogr

umoig pseogebieg

auoisplaly

eie|pely SHO

Aeig wewnuopy Bowgny uapoopy auojsumolg

UBAEH [BUIA adne| vosAL

yeQ sbuwng

104 uzag puEg (215200

150d BulyouH MOPEBIN JOIUIA

Aelg siBamg

auld yaid

poamAlIN

Jeymed paysiuing

awdy] Ajoo

ebeg |16umed

AB4D) PIENUEL jo0y Jebuig uoeyUEN

i 7
|
. I |

Pl uaxe|d

Hng Apues

xep Auegleg

Aund sdjayd

onbiuy uosyoep

anog uopbue

disieg

493540 YINOWEA

SEO PlIM

ejeg unowAid

O)UM Remer

ould piemies

uelD Sse

wesjeg Jo3uan

oonids apimig

114 pojuIog

usa.) Aoupen

ozjeg

UsalD) Usiwy

aujjoyold

SS0|N Angmapn

poOM|BZEH

UIDAT] UBLICAA

UBWpIEDY

ua.9 scjiliud

Mmopeopy Asstin

1eay pafiuim anig

Jaddoysseis

aN|g CPUTIOA

aplsHoosg

SSE(D UTHOUDA

mojjeybuon

jouuog ueaIs

usaly |0skg




Historic Colors of America — Historic New England Page 1 of 4

HISTORIC
NEW ENGLAND
iy depis Shiphig dhe fiomoe

Home > Preservation > Your Old or Historic Home > Historic Homeowner Resources > Historic Colors of America

Historic Colors of America

An Expanded Guide to Calor, Styles, and Architectural Periods

Ths list provides guidance on usage and application of the Historic Colors of America paints and expands recommendations for selecting appropriate paint colors by
architectura) style and period.

NOTE: Colors noted after the general listings are reconmended for doors, window sash, andior shntters only, not general application as au exterior body or Irim
color

Colonial, mid 1600-1780

INTERIOR:

Shaker Red, Redrock Canyon, Cogswell Cedar, Pumpkin, Georgian Yetlow, Farmhouse Ochre, Kni| ghtley Straw, Asian Jute, Tailor's Buff, Blonde Lace,
Meetinghouse Blue, Lexington Blue, Standish Blue, Tory Blue, Bold Bolection, Hawthorne, Elise, Marrett Apple, Venetian Glass, Grassy Meadow, Phillips Green,
Warren Tavern, Parsnip, Langdon Deve, Pettingill Sage, Wooly Thyme, Burnished Pewter, Milkweed, Pitch Pine, Nankeen, Ginger Root, "Tankard Gray, Otis
Madeira, Liberty, Bumt Umber, Portobello, Wooden Nutmeg, Rawhide, Chocolate, Quincy Granite, Vinal Haven, Monument Gray, Fieldstone, Polished Pewter

EXTERIOR:

Shaker Red, Cogswell Cedar, Knightley Steaw, Asian Jute, English Barttett, Tailor’s Bufi, Blonde Lace, Warren Tavern, Parsnip, Langdon Dove, Pettingill Sage,
Wooly Thynse, Bumistied Pewter, Milkweed, Pitch Pine, Nankeen, Ginger Root, Porlobello, Tankard Gray, Wooden Nutmeg, Rawhide, Chocolate, Quincy Granite,
Vinal Haven

Note: Bratfle Spruce, Syward Pine are for use on shuters and doors enly
Federal 1780-1830

INTERIOR;

Clementine, India Trade, Lady Banksia, Fonquit, Barrett Quince, York Bisque, Lyman Camellia, Woodstock Rose, Mauntain Laurel, Rundlet Peach, Tudor Ice,
Appleton, Lucinda, Bulfinch Blue, Citadel Blue, Meetinghouse Blue, Cottage Green, Coral Springs, Amelia, Hawthorne, Elise, Mamett Apple, Historic Moming Dew,
Bristol Green, Longfellow, Viscaya, Wainscot Green, Phillips Green, Jewett White, Wild Oats, Parsnip, Langdon Dove, Jackson Antique, Phelps Putty, Bayberry
Wax, Sandy Bluff, Quiney Granite, Vinal Haven

EXTERIOR:

Knightley Straw, Asian Jute, Jewett White, Plymouth Beige, Wild Oats, Yarmouth Oyster, Parsnip, Langdon Dove, Jackson Antique, Phelps Putty, Bayberry Wax,
Sandy BInff, Rain Barrel, Pettingill Sage, Flaxen Field, Nankeen, Winter Meadow, Coastal Sand, Britches, Toffee, Quincy Granite, Vinal Haven, .

Note: Grassy Meadow, Amish Green, Braitle Spruce, Smnward Pine are for use on shutters, doors, and sash

Greek Revival 1825-1855

INTERIOR:

Codman Claret, Redrock Canyon, Portsmeuth Spice, Clementine,India Trade, English Bartlett, Mountain Laure!, Rundlet Peach, Bfonde Lace, Bulfinch Blue, Citade)
Blue, Lexington Blue, Standish Blue, Hawthorne, Elise, Marrett Apple, Melville, Green Bonnet, Jewett White, Plymouth Beige, Wild Oats, Yarmouth Oyster,
Parsnip, Langdon Dove, Jackson Antique, Phelps Putly, Quincy Granite, Vinal Haven

EXTERION:

Knightley Straw, Asian Jute, Danish Pine, Wainscot Green, Jewett White, Plymouth Beige, Wild Oats, Yarmouth Oyster, Parsnip, Langdon Dove, Jackson Antique,
Phelps Putty, Bayberry Wax, Sandy BIuff, Flaxen Field, Rain Barel, Mitkweed, Nankeen, Winter Meadow, Coastal Sand, Britches, Quincy Granite, Vinal Haven,
Monument Gray, Fieldstone

Note: Grassy Meadow, Amish Green, Brattle Spruce, Saynvard Pine are for use on shutters, deors, and sash

“Yictorian® 1840-1900
Italianate 1845-1865:

INTERIOR:

http://www.historicnewengland.org/preservation/your-older-or-historic-home/historic-home...  8/7/2012 -




Historic Colors of America — Historic New England Page 3 of 4

ACCENT COLORS ONLY (USE FOR LINING, PICKING OUT, OR HIGHLIGHTING)
Curry, Gable Green, Glacier Bay, China Aster, Bold Bolection, Concord Grape, Plum Island, Newport Indigo

Colonial Revival 1885-1915;

INTERIQN:

Andover Cream, Pale Organza, Emma, Lady Banksia, Jonquil, Barrett Quince, York Bisque, Lyman Camellia, Woodstock Rose, Taitor's Buff, Blonde Lace,
Mountain Laure], Rundlet Peach, Tudor Ice, Appleten, Lucinda, Bulfinch Blue, Emily, Amelia, Hawthorne, Efise, Cottage Green, Marreit Apple, Historic Morning
Bew, Melvilte, Bristol Green, Longfellow, Viscaya, Venetian Glass, Green Bonnet, Wainscot Green, Jewelt White, Plymoutl Beiger, Yarmouth Oyster, Parsnip,
Langdon Dove, Jackson Antique, Phelps Putty, Baybenry Wax, Quincy Granite

EXTERIOR (SIDING/SHINGLE COLORS):

Jonquit, Knightley Straw, Asian Jute, Citadel Blue, Lexington Blue, Standish Blue, Portsmouth Blue, Jewett White, Plymouth Beige, Yarmouth Oyster, Parsnip,
Langdon Dove, Jackson Antique, Phelps Putty, Bayberry Wax, Sandy Bluff, Flaxen Ficld, Rain Barrel, Nankeen, Winter Meadow, Coastal Sand, Quiney Granite,
Vinal Haven, Monument Gray, Fisldstone, Gropius Gray, Polished Pewter

EXTERIOR {TRIM AND SASH COLORS): .
Andover Cream, Jewett White, Plymouth Beige, Wild Qats, Yarmouth Oyster, Parsnip, Jackson Antique, Phelps Putty

Note: Shaker Red, Covered Bridge Saxon Blue, Seal Blue, Amish Green, Gedvey Green, Pointed Fir, Bratile Spruce, Winter Balsam, Savward Pine, Vermont Siate
are for use on shuters and doors enly

Twentieth-century Colors
Craftsman/Arts and Crafts 1895-1930:

INTERIOR: .
Covered Bridge, Alden Till, Codman Claret, Stagecoach, Richardson Brick, Redrock Canyon, Cogswell Cedar, Portsmouth Spice, India Trade, Pumpkin, Georgian
Yeillow, Goldenred, Curry, Farmhouse Ochre, English Bartlett, Gable Green, Danish Pine, Canyon Gold, Rundlet Peach, Citadet Blue, Eexington Blue, Standish Blue,
Rocky Hill, Muted Mulberry, Concord Grape, Plum Island, Beauport Aubergine, Cottage Green, Wainscot Green, Whispering Willow, Brookside, Picholine, Amish
Green, Pointed Fir, Jewett White, Plymouth Beige, Wild Qats, Yamouth Qyster, Parsnip, Jackson Antique, Phelps Putty, Langdon Dove, Bayberry Wax, Flaxen
Field, Sandy Bluff, Rain Barzel, Pettingill Sage, Wooly Thyme, Burnished Pewter, Milkyweed, Pitch Pine, Nankeen, Winter Meadow, Coastal Sand, Britches, Toffee,
Ginger Root, Maple, Bean Pot, Portobello, Tankard Gray, Hitching Post, Carnimings Oak, Brownstone, Otis Madeira, Liberty, Burnt Umber, Hickery Nut, Tyson
Taupe, Wooden Nutmeg, Rawhide, Quincy Granite, Vinal Haven, Monument Gray, Fieldstone

EXTERTOR (TRIM, SHUTTERS, SASH AND DOORS):

Beetroot, Covered Bridge, Alden Tilf, Shaker Red, Codman Claret, Richardson Brick, Redrock Canyon, Cogswell Cedar, Asian Jute, Danish Pine, Canyon Gold,
Lexinglon Blue, Standish Blue, Portsmouth Bhue, Rocky Hiil, Winter Harbor, Saxon Blue, Seal Blue, Volute, Asher Benjamin, Brookside, Boardman, Warren Tavern,
Hazelwood. Newbury Moss, Picholine, Amish Green, Baize, Gedney Green, Pointed Fir, Brattle Spruce, Winter Balsam,Moss Glen, Langdon Dove, Jackson Antique,
Phelps Putty, Bayberry Wax, Sandy Biuff, Flaxen Field, Rain Bamel, Pettingilt Sage, Wooly Thyme, Burnished Pewter, Milkweed, Pitch Pine, Sturgis Gray, Nankeen,
Winter Meadow, Coastal Sand, Britches, Toffee, Ginger Root, Maple , Bean Pot, Palomine, Partobetlo, Tankard Gray, Hitching Post, Cummings Oak, Brownstone,
Otis Madeira, Liberty, Bumt Umber, Hickory Nut, Tyson Taupe, Wooden Nutmeg, Bargeboard Brown, Rawhide, Chocolate, Vinal Haven, Monument Gray,
Fieldstone, Gropius Gray, Polished Pewter

Note: Sayward Pine for use on shutters, deors, and sash only

ACCENT COLORS ONLY (USE FOR LINING, PICKING OUT, OR HIGHLIGHTING)
Saxon Blue, Seal Blue, China Aster, Bold Bolection, Concord Grape, Plum Island, Beauport Aubergine, Grasshopper, Blue Wingad Teal, Vermon! Slate

Colenial/Georgian Revival 1900-1940:

INTERIOR;

Andover Cream, Pale Organza, Emma, Lady Banksia, Jonquil, Knightley Straw, Barrett Quince, York Bisque, Lyman Camellia, Woodstock Rose, Tailor's Buff,
Blonde Lace, Mountadn Laure), Rundlet Peach, Tudor Tee, Appleton, Lucinda, Bulfinch Blue, Emily, Citadel Blue, Robin’s Ega, Amelia, Hawthorne, Elise, Coiltage
Green, Marrett Apple, Historic Moming Dew, Melvitle, Coral Springs, Bristof Green, Longfeliow, Viscaya, Venetian Glass, Green Bonnet, Wainscot Green, Jewett
White, Plymouth Beige, Wild Oats, Yarmouth Qyster, Parsnip, Langdon Dove, Jackson Antique, Phelps Putty, Bayberry Wax, Maple, Quincy Granite, Vinal Haven

EXTERIOR (SIDING/SHINGLE COLORS): R
Jonquil, Knightley Straw, Asian Jute, Citadel Blue, Lexington Blue, Standish Blue, Jewstt White, Plymouth Beige, Wild Oats, Yarmouth Opyster, Parsnip, Langdon
Dove, Jackson Antique, Phelps Putly, Bayberry Wax, Sandy Bluff, Flaxen Field, Rain Barrel, Nankeen, Britches, Quincy Granite, Vinal Haven, Monument Gray,
Fieldstone

EXTERIOR (TRIM AND SASH COLORS):
Andover Cream, Jewelt White, Plymouth Beige, Wild Oats, Yarmouth Oyster, Parsnip, Jackson Antique, Phelps Puity

Noie: Shaker Red, Codman Claret, Richardson Brick, Cogswell Cedar, Glacier Bay, China Aster, Tory Blue, Bold Bolection, Bowen Blue, Newport Indigo, Blue
Winged Teal, Amish Green, Winter Balsam Sturgis Gray, Otis Madeira, Chacoloie, Vermont Slate are for use on shutters aud doors.

International Style 1935-1960;

Redrock Canyon, Portsmouth Spice, Clementing, Geosgian Yellow, Curry, Lyman Camellia, Robin’s Egg, Glacier Bay, Biloxi Blue, Bowen Blue, Conl Springs,
Veranda Blue, Grassy Meadow, Phillips Green, Jewett White, Phetps Putty, Sturgis Geay, Maple, Chocolate, Quincy Granite, Yinal Haven, Monumest, Fieldstone,
Gropius Gray, Polished Pewter, Vermont Slate .

http://www historicnewengland. org/preservation/your-older-or-historic-home/historic-home... 8/7/2012




. Color Guild — Historic New England Page 1 of 1

HISTORIC!
NEW ENGLAND
Ihfrizdepas Shiping e fnee

Home > Shop > Collection of Reproductions > Color Guild

Color Guild

In 1996 Histeric New England partnered with Color Guild to create Historic Colors of America, a palette of
149 authentic paint colors ranging from Colonial to Federal to Greek Revival to Victorian to Twentieth-Century
Eelecticism.

Based on paint research, this palette suppotis architects, designers, and home owners in the selection of
authentic color palettes, Coler trends of past eras come alive as these cenluries old accurate hues are used on
both old and new homes to achizve a result full of historical character. Purchase a chart at the Museum Shop.

Color Guild comprises more than fifly-five independent paint manufacturers from fourteen different countries
and is dedicated to the marketing, promotion, and selling of paint products, The combined expertise and
experience of the member companies makes Color Guild uniguely qualified to serve as a definitive resource on
color and coatings, Many Color Guild colorists are accredited members of global professional organizations
that specialize in color forecasting and design, such as the Color Marketing Group and Color Ways. These
experis wark diligently to ensure that Color Guild is a global paint and color autherity.

~ For more information and to locate a dealer near you sefling Historic Colors of Ameriea paint, please visit Cator
Historic Colors of America, a paletie of 149 authentic Guikd.

period colors

Page retrieved from Histosic New England website on Augast 07, 2012 05:15 Py,

© 2012 Historic New England. All rights reserved.

hitp://www.historicnewengland.org/shop/collection-of-reproductions/color-guild/?searchter...  8/7/2012




